Jamil Akhtar

Security Guard

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Jamil Akhtar is working as Security Guard in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Jamil Akhtar has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Matric (SSC) - 1992

Experience

| Experience | |
|--|---------------|
| Security Guard | 2024- Present |
| College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering | |
| Security Guard | 2020 - 2024 |
| College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering | |
| Security Guard | 2015 - 2020 |
| College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering | |
| Security Guard | 2012 - 2015 |
| College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering | |
| TECHNICAL ASSISTANT | 1990 - 2011 |
| PAK ARMY, | |